From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2018 8:57 AM

To: 'Donald P. Gallo'

Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR; 'mark.woppert@smoke-out.net'; 'Chris'
Subject: DERF Remedial Action Proposal Selection

Hi Don,

It was nice discussing the remedial action bids with you guys today. The following link is to the form that
will need to be filled out for your selection of the remedial action proposal:
https://dnr.wi.gov/files/PDF/forms/4400/4400-212.pdf. If the low bid is not selected, you will need to
provide your justification as to why you selected a higher bid proposal. Based on our call, my
understanding is you will be providing Keld and | a letter to review regarding your selection near the end
of the week. Since Keld will be back from vacation on Monday, | will discuss the bids with him to make
sure he, as the DNR Project Manager for this case, agrees with the proposed remedy. He and/or | will
follow up with you once we have reviewed your letter.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 662-5178

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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